UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE
DENNIS TAGRIN & ASSOCIATES, INC. | OGCV3 111
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TO: (Name and address of defendant)
Reed Mariculture , T
c/0 Rangds K%

511 Pamlar Avenue

San Jose, California 95128

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY (name and address)
Lawrence M. Benjamin

c¢/o Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2200, Chicago, Illinois 60602

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within@0 days after service of this
summons upon you exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgement by default will be taken
against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer with the Clerk of
this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.
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g 6 2905
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUTE 0 2006
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION RIS T DOSBING
' HLEQH, U S, DI5TRICT COURY
DENNIS TAGRIN & ASSOCIATES, INC. ) P 7 1
D/B/A DT’S PLANKTON FARM, ) { ti; : H i
' )  Civil Action No.*
Plaintiff, ) ’
) Judge ) ROV
V. ) R
. ) PALL
REED MARICULTURE, INC., )
)
Defendant. )
COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, Dennis Tagrin & Associates, Inc. d/b/a DT’s Plankton Farm (“DT’s”), by and
through its attorneys, complains of Reed Mariculture, Inc. (“RMI”) as follows:

Nature of Action

1. This is an action for damages and injunctive relief arising from RMI’s false and
misleading advertising in violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), and in violation of
related state law.

Parties

2. Plaintiff, Dennis Tagrin & Associates, Inc. d/b/a DT’s Plankton Farm (“DT’s”) is
a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois, with its principal
place of business in Illinois.

3. Defendant, Reed Mariculture, Inc. (“RMI”), is a corporation organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business in

California.
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Jurisdiction and Venue

4, Subject matter jurisdiction over this action is based on 28 U.S.C. § 1331, as this
action arises under the Lanham Act. Jurisdiction over the state causes of action is based on 28
U.S.C. § 1367, as well as 28 U.S.C. § 1332 since the citizenship of the parties is completely
diverse and the amount in controversy exceeds $75,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

5. Venue is proper in this Court under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and 1391(c) because
Defendant is subject to personal jurisdiction in this district. Defendant markets and sells its
products in the State of Illinois and within this judicial district.

Factual Background

6. Since 1996, DT’s has been offering to aquarium hobbyists and others live marine
phytoplankton, which provides high quality nutrition for, among other things, clams, soft corals,
feather dusters, tunicates, sponges, and many sand bed inhabitants, their larvae and other
zooplankton that are food for stony corals. DT’s offers sells and markets this product throughout
the world under the name “DT’s Live Marine Phytoplankton™™.

7. In approximately September, 2004, RMI introduced to the market a product
which it calls “Phyto-Feast LIVE”™ and marketed the product as “live marine microalgae.”
RMTI’s advertising is false and misleading.

8. Contrary to what RMI leads the consumer to believe, “Phyto-Feast LIVE”™ is
not alive, either at the point when it is purchased by the consumer or when it is likely to be
introduced into the aquarium. RMI’s false and misleading advertising includes, among other
things, the word “LIVE” emblazoned on its packaging, as well as the following statements from

RMTI’s website (excerpts from which are attached hereto as Exhibit A):
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(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

9.

“Is Phyto-Feast™ Really Alive? Yes! All four species of marine
microalgae are alive and will stay alive for weeks or months, depending
on the species and storage conditions. Phyto-Feast™ has been induced to
become ‘quiescent’, having minimal outward signs of life. This allows the
algae to stay alive in a state of ‘suspended animation’ without depleting
their reserves and nutritional value.”

“Our algae are induced to become quiescent (hibernating), stopping nearly
all metabolic processes and in this way maintain the nutritional value of
the algae for many months. Many cells in paste will remain alive for
weeks or months ...

“The best process for obtaining the benefits of live algae without the
disadvantages is to place the live microalgal cells in a state of suspended
animation (also called quiescence or hibernation). ...“Phyto-Feast”™ is a
quiescent, live marine microalgae concentrate ...”

“The only live microalgae product that provides a complete Omega-3 lipid
profile.”

“[Tihe ONLY live algae concentrate that contains 100% of the nutrition
needed by your animals ...”

“Once harvested the algae are induced to become ‘quiescent’. ... In
concept, the process is similar to cryopreservation where alga can be
frozen live for years and remain viable. ... Many of the cells will remain
viable for several months.”

A number of tests were conducted of samples of “Phyto-Feast LIVE”™, which

demonstrate that the product is not alive. Among other things, additives have been introduced to

the product which are inconsistent with any claim that the product is alive.

10.

Consumers who purchase “Phyto-Feast LIVE”™ were misled by such advertising

into believing that the microalgae was alive and will remain alive when they feed it to the

inhabitants of their aquarium. Such false and misleading advertising likely influenced their

purchasing decisions.

11.

RMTI’s false and misleading advertising was intended to and in fact actually

deceived or tended to deceive consumers into believing that its product was live microalgae.
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This false and misleading advertising was disseminated throughout the United States to aid in the
sale of RMI’s product throughout the United States.

12. RMD’s false and misleading advertising has diverted consumers who would have
otherwise purchased DT’s product, which is actually alive.

Count I

False Advertising

13. Plaintiff incorporates paragraphs 1-12 as though fully set forth herein.
14. RMT’s claims regarding “Phyto-Feast LIVE”™ are false and misleading.
15. RMTI’s conduct constitutes false and misleading advertising in violation of the

Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

Count I1

Consumer Fraud

16. Plaintiff incorporates paragraphs 1-12 as though fully set forth herein.

17. RMP’s claims regarding “Phyto-Feast LIVE”™ are false and misleading.

18. RMPI’s conduct constitutes unfair methods of competition and unfair and
deceptive acts and practices which are unlawful under 815 ILCS 505/2.

19. Plaintiff has suffered monetary damages as a result of defendant’s conduct.

20. Defendant’s acts have injured and will continue to damage Plaintiff and the public
unless enjoined by this Court.

Count II1

Deceptive Trade Practices

21. Plaintiff incorporates paragraphs 1-12 as though fully set forth herein.

22. RMTP’s claims regarding “Phyto-Feast LIVE”™ are false and misleading.
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23. RMI represents that its product has characteristics and benefits that it does not
have, and that such product is of a particular standard, quality or grade when in fact it is of
another. Also, RMI’s claims about its product as being “live” create a likelihood of confusion
and misunderstanding among the public. RMI’s conduct constitutes a deceptive trade practice in
violation of 815 ILCS 510/2.

24, Plaintiff has suffered monetary damages as a result of defendant’s conduct.

25. Defendant’s acts have injured and will continue to damage Plaintiff and the public
unless enjoined by this Court.

Praver for Relief

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that this Court:

ey preliminarily and permanently enjoin Defendant from advertising that its product
known as “Phyto-Feast”™ is alive;

) preliminarily and permanently enjoin Defendant from using the name “Phyto-
Feast™™™;

3) order RMI to recall from distribution, and remove or cause to be removed, the
offending advertising it has disseminated, including its packaged products bearing the false
advertising;

4) order RMI to publish advertising to correct the false and misleading claims made
by RMI;

&) award Plaintiff actual damages it suffered as a result of Defendant’s actions, and
any profits of Defendant that are attributable to its false and misleading advertising and

marketing, and treble damages in light of Defendant’s willful actions;
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(6) award compensatory damages in an amount not less than $1,000,000, for any and
all damages Plaintiff has sustained as a result of Defendant’s acts of unfair competition, and
treble the award in light of Defendant’s intentional and willful misconduct;

(7 award Plaintiff its costs and attorneys’ fees, as provided in 15 U.S.C. § 1117 orin
the alternative, under 815 ILCS 510/3 or 815 ILCS 505/10a :

(8) award punitive damages; and

) award Plaintiff any further relief that the Court deems just and equitable.

Respectfully submitted,

DENNIS TAGRIN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
D/B/A DA’S PLANKTON FARM

By: p

¥ One of ¥ Att neys

Lawrence M. Benjamin (#6196417)
NEAL, GERBER & EISENBERG LLP
2 North LaSalle Street

Suite 2200

Chicago, Illinois 60602

(312) 269-8000

Firm 1.D. 13739
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Reed Mariculture / Marine Larviculture Feeds & Aquarium Products

Page 1 of 2

Salez on C]orA.m-X Reed Mariculture The current time is 11: 3A15\j[1
Spring Cleaning Sale Marine Larviculture & Aquarium Feeds .
Order Contact .
Website Index

Prices Newsletter

Future Order Taking Process - Do Not Use

Reed Mariculture

Providing Superior Feeds for Superior Results ™

Commercial Aquaculture
Products

Instant Algae®
Marine Microalgae Concentrates
* Nannochloropsis * Tetraselmis *
* Isochrysis * Shellfish Diet * Amphora *
* Pavlova * Thalasgiosira weissflogii *

Cell-Hi Micro croalgae Nutrients

Instant Zooplankton®
* Rotifers * Copepods * Mysid Shrimp *

ClorAm-X*

* Ammonia & Chlorine Eliminator

Home Aquarium Products

Instant Zooplankton®

Reef Nutrition

Phyto-Feast™
LIVE Marine Microalgae

Macro-Feast™
LIVE Marine Macroalgae

* Live Rotifers *
* Live Mysid Shrimp *
* Live Copepods *

Otohime Weaning

Aquaculture Surplus Supplies

Diets

Japanese Marine
Larviculture Feeds
250 microns to 3,000
microns

supplies

hand tanks *

Great deals on all types
of aquaculture and
aquarium products and

* Coming Soon - 2nd

Books
* Plankton Culture
Manual
* Aquaculture Desk
Reference Manual

Aquaculture Product Prices /

Shipment Tracking

Contact Us

Ordering

Find Your L.ocal Aquarium Store

520 McGlincy Lane #9, Campbell, CA

Phone 408-377 1096550 921;? 408-884-2322 countries. : :

one - - ax - - . PNERRONE

Office hours - 9 AM to 4 PM (California Click Here Her_e er your country @
PST) distributor.

Shipping internationally to over 67

Subscribe to the Reed Mariculture

http://www.reed-mariculture.com/

5/25/2006



Reef Nutrition Marine Aquarium Feeds Page 1 of 2

We Feed Your Reef™

Phyto-Feast™ Roti-Feast™ Macro-Feast™
Liive Marine Microalgae Super Concentrated Rotifers Live Marine Macroalgae

gy b Béat
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Ay Y

Tigger-Pods™ Live Rotifers Live Mysid Shrimp
Live Jumbo Marine Copepods Live Rotifer Cultures Live Mysid Cultures

Mysid shrimp
Puget Sound
Smin

Tribbles™ Rotifer Diet™ Otohime Weaning Diets

Otohime Weaning Diets and
Feeds are the top selling
product used in commercial
marine hatcheries in Asia.
They are produced in Japan
and are a '""true marine'' diet,
not an enhanced freshwater
diet

Rotifer-Diet" is a super-
concentrate of non-live marine
microalgae formulated for
feeding marine rotifers and
other zooplankton that feed
on green microalgae

http://www.reed-mariculture.com/reefnutrition/home?2.asp 5/25/2006



























